

Meeting #4-39
July 16, 2020

**FLORIDA STATE UNIVERSITY
PANAMA CITY CAMPUS
THIRTY-NINTH STUDENT GOVERNMENT COUNCIL
MINUTES OF THE MEETING**

Meeting #04-39 _____ **July 16th, 2020**

Call to Order: Pres. Rodriguez called the meeting to order at 7:46pm

Pledge of Allegiance: Representative Taylor

Moment of Silence: President Rodriguez

Roll Call of Members: President Rodriguez

MEMBERS PRESENT: Lucy Rodriguez, Mia Bennett, Kristen Bane, Sophia Benopoulos, Cameron Conn, Jonathan Fuentes, Armis Sunday, Mason Taylor

MEMBERS ABSENT:

EXCUSED:

UNEXCUSED:

LATE:

LEFT EARLY:

LEAVE OF ABSENCE:

APPROVAL OF AGENDA: #4-39

APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES FROM MEETING #3-39

FACULTY/STAFF/AUDIENCE INTRODUCTIONS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS:

Dean Hanna: We are working hard to get ready for fall. I sent out a video talking about fall a couple of weeks ago. I hope you all got to see it. The way we are looking at classes for the fall is that most of the classes should be online, in person and PC flex. There will be classes that are face to face but you will be able to participate remotely. As you go through it let us know if you have any questions. Let me say to all of you that we are aware of the number and where they are going. Each of you should encourage your colleagues to help get those numbers down with social distancing and masks. We will have some testing available and will let you know more about that as we get closer to the fall. President Thrasher signed the lease agreement to the Panama City housing, the contractors were here today and they will start construction Monday morning.

Dr. Clark: It is an absolute fabulous day for FSU Panama City and it could not have been done without the student government council. If you all would keep in mind the 3rd, 4th and 5th we will be doing Covid-19 testing. If something comes up special and you feel the need that you need to get tested, call me and let me work with our partners.

Becki Boortz: No report

Allison Moon: I was on campus last week doing evaluations of our space on the 2nd and 3rd floor. Specifically, the 3rd floor conference room. The table in you have in there can safely fit only 3 people. I did not evaluate how many people sit in the audience, I will get with Dan to help. Start communicating with Kayleigh about how you want to meet in the fall. We have talked about it a little but in past meeting to have a zoom option so that people can attend. There has been discussion about having your meetings in the Dean's conference room, I will have to get with Dan about how many people can fit in there. I want your feedback for the conference room, my recommendation is to not use it for meeting unless it is just two of you. I know that we have talked to many of you about putting together an event guide for the fall semester, that is currently with our colleagues in Tallahassee. Sorry for the delay. I am also working with

Meeting #4-39
July 16, 2020

Dan and Stephanie Smith on identifying areas on campus that we can have student events. Finally, the student affairs teams have been working to put plans together to continue to provide services in person and remotely. We will communicate the specifics on that plan as it gets finalized.

Kayleigh Cosson: I hope that you are all doing well and had a great holiday. Please be sure to enter your time into OMNI and send in your timesheets. Also make sure that you are using your staff email address for SGC work. If you need help please reach out to me and we can figure it out together. Please continue to give me notice if you need to be on campus as well. Your appointee for the summer, Alissa Campbell, should be able to begin work for SGC on July 24th.

OFFICERS' REPORTS:

President Rodriguez: I am back from my trip, it was cut a little bit short. I am back and ready to continue working. The past couple of weeks I have been looking into getting masks for our students and being well versed in what's going on in Tallahassee. Please be advised that I will be reaching out to everyone to see where we are. Don't hesitate to reach out to me especially since I am back in town.

Senator Bennett: During this time I was able to meet with Armis on campus and look at the student lounge. The carpet is down, which was the only thing they were able to do before the spending freeze hit. As far as I know, we are going to get a purchasing list. I do work in advancement now, one of the things I am working on is a stay healthy campaign. If any of you would like to be in any video or picture campaigns, let me know if you are interested.

OLD BUSINESS:

NEW BUSINESS:

A. Discussion On Programming

B. Resolution 2

Resolution: Rep. Fuentes

Resolution Seconded

Resolution Tabled by Roll Call Vote: Mia Bennet (yes), Kristen Bane (yes), Sophia Benopoulos (yes), Cameron Conn (no), Johnathan Fuentes (yes), Armis Sunday (yes), Mason Taylor (yes)

C. Social Media Photos Discussion

For the Good of the Order

Mia Bennett: I yield my time.

Kristen Bane: I just wanted to say that I think everyone is doing a good job.

Meeting #4-39
July 16, 2020

Sophia Benopoulos: I am going to try my best to get to some committee meetings next week. Good job everybody and I look forward to our next meeting.

Cameron Conn: When you wear a mask and your speaking, don't do this. Take it off.

Johnathan Fuentes: I yield my time.

Armis Sunday: I yield my time.

Mason Taylor: It was good to see everyone, keep up the good work. I am going to try and go to some more meetings next week.

Lucy Rodriguez: If you can all remember to pt your time into OMNI. Also send in your meeting minutes and chair reports, they were due at the beginning of this meeting. We are going to start filing those. If you can send me a quick text and let me know what time you can meet with me so we can touch base. We will also work on setting up the meeting for the resolution. I am so excited to be back in town and to start joining our committee meetings again. Today was a really exciting day for FSU Panama City. We are doing really well and I am proud of the work we are doing.

ADJOURNMENT: Rep. Bane moved for the meeting to adjourn at 8:39pm. Motion was seconded.